Isiah Leggett
County Executive

E. Steven Emanuel Chief Information Officer

## MINUTES OF TFCG MEETING

**To:** Distribution

From: Bob Hunnicutt, Tower Coordinator, Columbia Telecommunications Corporation

A meeting of the Transmission Facility Coordinating Group (TFCG) was held on September 7, 2011. The following people were in attendance:

## **MEMBERS**

Marjorie Williams		DTS
Dave Niblock	(via phone)	DPS
Martin Rookard	(via phone)	WSSC
Mary Pat Wilson	(via phone)	MCPS
Joan Cole	(via phone)	DTS

**STAFF** 

Bob Hunnicutt (via phone) CTC

## OTHER ATTENDEES

Justin Severson (via phone) NB&C for Sprint

**Action Item – August Meeting Minutes**: Martin Rookard moved the minutes be approved as written. Mary Pat Wilson seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

## **Action Item - Consent Agenda Applications:**

- 1. Sprint application to replace six antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 74', 80', and 82' levels atop a 84'-high office building on Knowles Associates LLC property at 10400 Connecticut Avenue in Kensington (Application #201109-06). *Minor Modification*
- 2. Sprint application to replace three antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 181' and 186' levels atop a 194'-high apartment building on BVF-11 Enclave LLC property at 11235 Oak Leaf Drive in Silver Spring (Application #201109-07). *Minor Modification*
- 3. Sprint application to replace six antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 116' level atop a 112'-high office building on Verizon Maryland, Inc property at 13100 Columbia Pike in Silver Spring (Application #201109-08). *Minor Modification*

- 4. Sprint application to replace six antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 89' level atop an 85'-high office building on Columbia Pike I, LLC property at 10750 Columbia Pike in Silver Spring (Application #201109-09). *Minor Modification*
- 5. Sprint application to replace six antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 74' level atop a 71'-high apartment building on Sunrise Village House, LLC property at 19310 Club House Road in Gaithersburg (Application #201109-10). *Minor Modification*
- 6. Sprint application to replace four antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 151' level atop a 151'-high apartment building on Hillzo Limited Partnership property at 9727 Mt. Pisgah Road in Silver Spring (Application #201109-11). *Minor Modification*
- 7. Sprint application to replace six antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 105' level atop a 125'-high water tank on WSSC property at 21701 Ridge Road in Germantown (Application #201109-12). Minor Modification

  Conditioned on the applicant providing written approval from WSSC to replace and attach these antennas.
- 8. Sprint application to replace three panel antennas with three 72"-high panel antennas at the 97' level of a 100'-high monopole on Wesley Grove United Methodist Church property at 23612 Woodfield Road in Gaithersburg (Application #201109-14). *Minor Modification*
- 9. Sprint application to replace three antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 138' level atop a 147'-high apartment building on Park Montgomery Limited Partnership property at 8860 Piney Branch Road in Silver Spring (Application #201109-15). *Minor Modification*
- 10. Sprint application to replace six antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 131' level atop a 133'-high office building on Takoma Business Center LLC property at 6930 Carroll Avenue in Takoma Park (Application #201109-17). Minor Modification Conditioned on the applicant filing with the Takoma Park Façade Advisory Board for approval and a permit for this modification.
- 11. Sprint application to replace three antennas with three 72"-high panel antennas at the 100' level on a 105'-high monopole on Nicholas & V.A. Petrucelli property at 14120 Darnestown Road in Germantown (Application #201109-19). *Minor Modification*
- 12. Sprint application to replace three antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 175' level atop a 177'-high apartment building on Promenade Towers MH Corp property at 5225 Pooks Hill Road in Bethesda (Application #201109-21). *Minor Modification*
- 13. Sprint application to replace three antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 223' level atop a 230'-high office building on Clark Office Bldg LP property at 7500 Old Georgetown Road in Bethesda (Application #201109-22). *Minor Modification*

- 14. Sprint application to replace three antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 100' level on a 110'-high monopole on Silver Spring YMCA property at 9800 Hastings Drive in Silver Spring (Application #201109-24). Minor Modification Conditioned on submission of a structural analysis report at the time of permitting which states that the changes can be safely made.
- 15. Sprint application to replace six antennas with three 72"-high panel antennas at the 140' level on a 145'-high PEPCO transmission line tower on PEPCO property at 22400 (block of) Georgia Avenue in Brookeville (Application #201109-25). *Minor Modification*
- 16. AT&T application to add three 72"-high panel antennas at the 153' level on a 150'-high monopole on Montgomery County property at 12100 Darnestown Road in Gaithersburg (Application #201109-26). Minor Modification

  Conditioned on providing written approval from the County at time of permitting that the antennas may be added and on submission of a structural analysis report at time of permitting that the antennas may safely be added.
- 17. Sprint application to replace three antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 143' and 150' levels atop a 172'-high apartment building on CR Chevy Chase Partnership property at 8100 Connecticut Avenue in Chevy Chase (Application #201109-28). *Minor Modification*
- 18. Sprint application to replace three antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 115' and 120' levels atop a 112'-high office building on Washington REIT property at 962 Wayne Avenue in Silver Spring (Application #201109-29). *Minor Modification*
- 19. Sprint application to replace six panel antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 130' level of a 130'-high transmission line tower on PEPCO property at Fieldcrest Road and Manor View Drive in Laytonsville (Application #201109-30). *Minor Modification*
- 20. Sprint application to replace six panel antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 150' level of a 142'-high transmission tower on PEPCO property at 18000 Wickham Road in Brookeville (Application #201109-31). *Minor Modification*
- 21. Sprint application to replace six panel antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 135' level of a 140'-high transmission line tower on PEPCO property at 24400 Halterman Road in Gaithersburg (Application #201109-32). *Minor Modification*
- 22. Sprint application to replace three antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 140' level on a 204'-high WSSC standpipe on WSSC property at 2201 Industrial Parkway in Silver Spring (Application #201110-03). Minor Modification Conditioned on submission of written approval at time of permitting from WSSC to replace and attach these antennas.

Minutes of TFCG Meeting Held January 5, 2011 Page 4 of 4

23. Sprint application to replace three antennas with six 72"-high panel antennas at the 159' and 154 levels on a 189'-high WSSC water tank on WSSC property at 12413 Georgia Avenue in Silver Spring (Application #201110-04). Minor Modification Conditioned on submission written approval from WSSC at time of permitting that they approve replacement and attachment of these antennas.

**Motion:** Martin Rookard moved the consent agenda items be recommended as conditioned by the Tower Coordinator. Dave Niblock seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

The next meeting of the TFCG is scheduled for Wednesday, October 5 at 2 p.m. in the second floor conference room #225 of the COB.